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From: Mahendra Shah
To: Bernard White; Daniel Huang; Robert Shewmaker; Ron Parkhill
Date: 8/27/02 10:07AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: Boeing
Bemie:

| would like to attend the meeting with the Boeing. Bob, Dan and Ron may want to attend also. Thanks.
Mahendra

>>> Bernard White 08/27/02 07:32AM >>>
Thanks Mahendra.

Lets consider who, if anybody, should go out to Sandia to when Boeing is there to get a feel for the
models that are being used and what needs to be revised.

Bernie

>>> Mahendra Shah 08/26/02 05:33PM >>>

I am forwarding the memo to SNL from Boeing regarding the status of the contract. It appears that the
contract may be signed by this Thursday. Based on his, the meeting with the Boeing and SNL may be set
up by Mid September.

With respect to Marty Virgilio's memo regarding supporting the RES on Q&A's for 9/11, | also.talked to .
Jeremy and Ken today to determine if SNL could make preliminary conclusions regarding the HI-STORM
cask behavior and safety for the aircraft impact, and the behavior of the other casks.for.other.laods, by - -
September 6th. This information would be useful in preparing Q&As for ISFSls, by September 11th. Ken
agreed that SNL would provide the information by September 6th. The SNL report to be provided by
September 30th, would have similar conclusions with supporting details.

Thanks.

Mahendra

cC: Earl Easton; Jack Guttmann; Jeremy Sprung; Ken Sorenson



